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LPPEARANCES : 

JAMES MEZA, 111, ESQUIRE, BellSouth 
-elecommunications, Inc., c/o Ms. Nancy H. Sims, 150 South 

lonroe Street, Suite 400, Tallahassee, Flor ida  32301-1556, 

Ippearing on behalf of  BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
JORGE CRUZ - BUSTI LLO, ESQUIRE, Supra 

Felecommunications & Information Systems, Inc. (Mia) ,  2620 S.W. 

27th Avenue, M i a m i ,  F lo r ida  33133-3005, appearing on behalf of 

iupra Te,lecom"nications & Information Systems, Inc. 
LINDA DODSON, ESQUIRE, FPSC General Counsel 's Off ice,  

?540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tal 1 ahassee, F1 orida 32399- 0850, 

ippearing on behalf of the Commission Staff. 
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P R O C E E D I N G S  
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Call the preheari ng conference 

to order. Could I have the notice read, please. 

MS. DODSON: Pursuant to notice issued July 29th, 
?003, t h i s  time and place has been set f o r  a prehearing i n  

locket Number 030349-TP, complaint by Supra Telecommunications 
m d  Information Systems, Incorporated against Bel 1South 
[el ecommuni cations, Incorporated regarding Bel 1 South ' s a1 1 eged 

~ s e  o f  carrier- to-carrier information. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON : Thank you. Appearances. 
MR. MEZA: Jim Meza on behalf o f  BellSouth. 
MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Jorge Cruz-Bust i l lo  on behalf o f  

Supra Tel  ecom. 

MS. DODSON: Linda Dodson on behal f o f  Commission 
s t a f f .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: S t a f f ,  we have some prel iminary 

matters; i s  t h a t  correct? 
MS. DODSON: Yes, we do. There are some outstanding 

motions in this docket. BellSouth's motion to strike was 

received on July 25th. Supra's response was received on 
July 31st. BellSouth wishes to strike exhibits attached t o  
Witness Nilson's d i r e c t  testimony, DAN numbers 1, 6, 7, 8 and 

19 r 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And then also 20 has been added 

t o  t h a t  in a supplemental filing; is that  correct? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MS. DODSON : That ' s correct .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So we h a v e  1, 6, 7, 8, 19 and 
20. A response has been filed t o  the original motion to s t r i k e  

but not  yet to the supplemental ; 3 s  t ha t  correct? 
MS. DODSON: That ' s correct. 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Mr. Meza, it's your 

motion. 
MR. MEZA: Thank you. I am happy to report  t ha t  we 

have reached a n  agreement w i t h  Supra on the ,use o f  these 

exhibits. Mr. Cruz-Bustillo and 1 met t h i s  morning, and he can 
correct me if I mischaracterize what we agreed to, but 
essentially the motion to dismiss would be denied without - -  
excuse me. The motion t o  strike would be denied without 

prejudice. Supra would have until August 12th t o  ident i fy  the 

specific pages o f  the 2,000 pages o f  exhibits tha t  i t  intends 
t o  use a t  the hearing and identify specifically the reason why 

they bel ieve it's relevant and should be at issue in this 
proceedi ng . 

We - - Bel lSouth would then have until August 22nd t o  

f i l e  r e b u t t a l  comments or t o  file a motion t o  strike the narrow 
and defined exhib i ts  t h a t  Supra identifies on August 12th. 
Supra's filing would be limited to f i v e  pages, and so would 

Bel 1 South's reply or motion t o  s t r i k e .  That way we a1 leviate 

the concerns, BellSouth's concern about being surprised a t  the 
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II 

that M r .  Nilson never mentions, and we can narrow the limit or 
Tarrow the issues f o r  any exhibits f o r  the Commission's 
jetermination. Is t h a t  correct, Mr. Bustillo? 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Yes, that's correct. We're just 
going t o  iden t i f y  those pages i n  each one o f  those exhibits 
that we i n t end  on using t ha t  are relevant t o  the issues, and 

then w r i t e  a sentence or  two on why i t ' s  re levant t o  the 
issues . 

COMMISSIONER DEASOk And you will f i l e  t ha t  by 

August the 12 th?  

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: August 12, which we calculate is 
next Tuesday. And then giv ing BellSouth until the following 
Friday, which i s  the 22nd, to file a, I guess i t  would be a 
corrected - - it would be corrected direct testimony and allow 
BellSouth to f i le  a - -  ours would be f i v e  pages, allow them to 
f i l e  a five-page response t o  tha t .  And i f  BellSouth wants to 
renew i t s  motion t o  s t r i ke ,  Supra has no objection. 

MR. MEZA: Yeah. And, Commissioner Deason. the 

important issue i s  t h a t  i f  Supra fails to identify a document, 
then i t  waives the  r i g h t  t o  introduce that document at the 

hear i ng . 
MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Well, yeah, let me - -  r igh t ,  with 

one exception, that  on d i r e c t  testimony, i f  we f a i l  t o  f i l e  

anything by next Tuesday within those four exhib i ts ,  we will 
not - -  we will have waived the r i g h t  t o  utilize those, those 
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m t i r e  exhib i ts  or any individual pages on our d i r e c t  

testimony. What i t  would not do i s  for impeachment purposes on 

cross-examination o f  the-ir witnesses or f o r  impeachment 
purposes t o  the extent t h a t  I ca l l  t h e i r  witnesses on d i rec t  

testimony, I can use any pages from tha t  document f o r  

impeachment purposes. 

MR. MEZA: Tha t ' s  correct .  And i t  would be l-lmited 

t o  Exhib i ts  1, 6, 7 and 8. 

f?R. 'CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Right, for r i g h t  now. Ye still 
have 19 and 20 t o  deal with.  This agreement has t o  deal wi th  

1, 6, 7 and 8. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. So we have an agreement 
as i t  pertains t o  1, 6 ,  7 and 8. Okay. So we sti l l  have an 
outstanding motion as i t  pertains t o  Exhibi ts 19 and 20; i s  

t ha t  correct? 
MR. MEZA: Yes, sir. 
MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Yeah. And I was going t o  allow 

Mr. Meza to do h is  motion and g ive my response, or h i s  

arguments for t h a t .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, first o f  a l l  before - - 

s t a f f ,  I assume t h i s  i s  the f i r s t  time you've heard the 

agreement. It's just been, apparently j u s t  been worked out. 

Do you have any comments or concerns? 
MS. DODSON: No. We're i n  agreement wi th  that .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Let me ask a procedural 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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question then. The agreement tha t  you a l l  have entered in to ,  
does tha t  need t o  be acknowledged i n  some way by the 

Commission, by the Prehearing Of f i ce r ,  or  i s  i t  - -  i t ' s  on the 

record here as p a r t  o f  this proceeding, so, I mean, i t ' s  been 

set f o r t h  and we can just acknowledge t h a t  t o  the extent - -  

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: I think i t ' s  on the record. If I 

go t o  use i t  and I hadn't f i l e d  i t  by the  12th, I think he's 

appropr i a t e  c i t i n g  t o  the record and having you deny me the 

r j gh t  t o  use i t  a t  the hearing. 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very well. Sounds fine t o  me. 
Okay. So we can address now the motion t o  strike as 

i t  pertains t o  Exhibits 19 and 20. Mr. Meza. 

MR. MEZA: Yes, sir. Exh ib i t  19 i s  the deposition 

t r a n s c r i p t  o f  Conrad Ponder t h a t  was taken i n  Arb i t ra t ion  5, 
which i s  a commercial arb i t ra t i on  proceeding which i s  

conf iden t i a l  between Supra and BellSouth. Exhibit  20 i s  the 
deposition t ranscr ip t  o f  Richard Anderson, likewise, also i n  

t h a t  proceeding. 
BellSouth's grounds f o r  19 and 20 are primarily the 

same i n  t h a t  Mr. Ni lson fails t o  address or even reference 
those exh ib i ts  i n  the deposition transcript i n  h is direct or 

rebuttal testimony such t h a t  tha t  indicates prima f a c i e  

evidence that i t ' s  irrelevant t o  the case. 

I 

Addi t ional ly f o r  Mr. Anderson, a cursory review o f  

t ha t  deposition would lead anyone t o  the conclusion tha t  he has 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21  

22 

23 

24 

25 

8 

no knowledge whatsoever about the seminal issue i n  this case, 
and t h a t  i s  Operation Sunrise. So introducing h i s  testimony or  

using i t  as an e x h i b i t  i n  Mr. Nilson's testimony, we believe, 
i s  improper. . .  

This is  another concern t h a t  we have, and t h a t  goes 

towards Mr. Crur-Bustillo's assertion t h a t  he intends t o  use 
deposit ion transcripts i n  lieu o f  l i v e  testimony. But 

depending on how you rule on 19 and 20,  we may not have an 

objection t o  t h a t  because the other witnesses will be present 
i n  the hearing. But Mr. Anderson and Mr. Ponder will not - -  
are not Bel lSouth witnesses i n  this case, they were not 
BellSouth 30(b)(6) deponents i n  the commercial arbitration 
case, and Mr. Nilson doesn't reference or  even address their 
testimony i n  his direct testimony. So we would move the 

Commission t o  strike Mr. Nilson's attempt t o  bootstrap those 

deposition transcripts i n t o  t h i s  case. 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: M r .  Cruz. 

MR . CRUZ - BUST1 LLO : Yes, Commi s s i  oner Deason . On 

Page 6 o f  the draft prehearing order I had ind ica ted  that  they 

are being filed i n  lieu o f  direct testimony. 
Mr. Ruscill i , Ms. Summers, Mr. Pate i n  our direct case i n  

chief. And Mr. Ponder and Mr. Anderson were added to the 
extent t h a t  they are relevant t o  the issues here. So I f i l e d  

those f i v e  depositions dealing w i t h  Operation Sunrise i n  lieu 
o f  d i r e c t  testimony r i g h t  now as a holding place. 

I plan on ca l l i ng  

I intend on 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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1 subpoenaing them, which will be done this week, so that they 


2 can appear at trial. 


3 
 At trial I do not or at hearing I do not intend on 

4 introducing, which was a concern Mr. Meza raised, the entire 

deposition in lieu of hav-ing that person testify. What I 


6 intend on doing, which I'm stating on the record. is putting 


7 the person on the stand and asking them questions that did 


8 they -- were they asked this question, did they give this 


9 answer? When they provide the question and the answer, that 


information will be placed in the record. 

What I am concerned about, which has happened in 

12 other litigation not involving BellSouth, is where witnesses 

13 make representations and they have made inconsistent 

11 


representations in a deposition, and I want to be able to make 


sure that they make the same representation. So they're simply 


16 being filed in lieu of direct testimony right now. I do not 

17 intend on introducing them in their entirety as if stated on 

18 the stand, but I intend on using them for impeachment purposes 

and for, and for asking them were they asked this question, did 

they give this answer at the time that they're on the stand. 

21 So those, those pages, those relevant questions will be 


22 
 introduced into the record, but not the entire transcript. So 


23 that's why they're placed there. 


24 
 With respect to Ponder and Anderson, I haven't 

finished -- I haven't read their depositions in their entirety. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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They were placed i n  there by the witness who dra f ted  the direct 
testimony. 
add a substantive element t o  the case t h a t  i s  not referenced by 

Ruscilli, Pate or, or Summers, then I t h i n k  t h a t  they are 
relevant. B u t  i f  they a re  not,  I have assured Mr. Meza t h a t  I 

will drop them by Friday or Monday o f  next week when I 've 
completed reading the  depositions and I ' l l  withdraw the 
depositions. 

I intend on reading them. To the extent t h a t  they 

COMMISSIONER CEASON: Mr. Cruz, l e t  me ask you this 
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question. 
- igh t  now l e t ' s  t a l k  about Witnesses Ponder and Anderson. 
these witnesses are going t o  be called as adverse witnesses and 

it is your intent t o  ask them questions and then t o  refer t o  
the deposition i f ,  i f  there are incomplete or conflicting 
mswers, why i s  i t  necessary t o  have these depositions i n  their 
wtirety appended t o  another wi'tness' s prefiled testimony? 

If your intent i s  t o  call these individuals - -  f o r  

If 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Well, i t ' s  my understanding with 

Commission procedure I need t o  have something f i l ed  f o r  a 
ditness t h a t  I plan on calling on direct testimony. 
f i l i n g  i t  here a t  the Commission as a placeholder i n  lieu o f  

direct testimony does not mean t h a t  I'm going t o  introduce i t  

into evidence. The Commission i s  going t o  only allow me t o  
introduce i t  i n t o  evidence. I t ' s  not automatic. When I place 

t h a t  person on the stand, because the issues i n  another 
proceeding were similar, i t ' s  like i f  you, i f  somebody i s  

Simply 
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:barged wi th  murder i n  s t a t e  court or federal court, there 's  a 

i i f f e r e n t  cause o f  act ion but the exact same discussion 

-egarding Operation Sunrise. So I was going t o  ask them: Were 

you asked t h i s  question regarding Operation Sunrise? Did you 

j i ve  t h i s  answer? And then they will say yes or no. To the 

2xtent t h a t  that  question and answer was given, t h a t  w i l l  be 
introduced i n t o  the record. But I do not in tend to introduce 

that deposit ion i n t o  the record, and I cannot do t h a t  without 

YOLI, the ?rehearing Off icer ,  being up there dur ing the hearing 

saying t h a t  I can introduce it. But 1 don ' t  in tend t o  

introduce the e n t i r e  deposition; only those questions and 

answers t h a t  are r i g h t  on poin t  t o  the  issues tha t  are going t o  

be heard before t h i s  Commission. And so t h a t ' s  why they're 

here 

And then I have t o  give them notice because I don ' t  

want Mr. Meza coming back and saying on the day o f  hearing, 

wel l ,  you d i d n ' t  g ive me notice you were going t o  use t ha t  for, 
you know, impeachment purposes. Are you going t o  use i t  on 
di rect? So by f i l i n g  it, I give BellSouth not ice  tha t  I'm 

using it. I could give BellSouth even more notice. Mr. Meza 

asked could I give him the exact pages t h a t  I'm going t o  use on 
d i rec t  examination as opposed t o  t ha t .  

have t o  provide him the exact pages w i t h  questions and answers 
because the deposition a l l  has t o  do w i th  Operation Sunrise. 

But t h a t ' s  what he asked. I don' t  t h ink  tha t  I have t o  do 

I don't t h ink  tha t  I 
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that. But 1 don't intend on using - - put t ing i t  in to  evidence. 
I simply am having i t  there so they ' re  on notice t ha t  I'm going 

to use i t  i n  direct examination. But the  only thing that's 

going t o  get i n  the record are those specific questions and 

answers t ha t  have t o  do with Operation Sunrise. And then when, 

vJhen the witness says yes or no, that information will have 

gotten i n to  the record. 

p u t  i n t o  the record and you, the Prehearing O f f i c e r ,  will make, 

can make sure i t  doesn't go i n to  the record. 

But  the whole t ranscr ipt  will not be 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Meza. 
MR. MEZA: Yes. A couple o f  arguments i n  response. 
F i r s t ,  what  Mr. Cruz-Bustillo i s  saying he intends t o  

do i s  not what Mr. Nilson actually did, which was f i l e  

deposit ion transcripts t o  which he d id  not reference t o ,  
reference any information t o  in h i s  d i rec t  testimony. That 

requires BellSouth t o  expend the energy, the t ime and the 

resources t o  ident i fy  areas i n  a 300, 200-page deposition t o  

whi ch he doesn ' t even reference 
If Mr. Cruz-Bustillo intends to subpoena these 

indiv iduals t o  appear a t  the hearing, one o f  which, Mr. Ponder, 
i s  no longer a BellSouth employee, but  i f  he intends t o  do 

t h a t ,  then these deposition t ranscr ip ts  would be appropriate 

for impeachment purposes. There's no need t o  bootstrap them t o  
Mr. Nilson's testimony because obviously i t  wasn't relevant t o  
h i s  testimony because he never referenced them. 

I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
! 



t h a t ' s  the problem t h a t  BellSouth i s  having i s  having t o  defend 

against, the eve o f  t r ia l ,  a deposition t ranscr ip t  t o  which i t  

doesn't belong i n  the case and to which M r .  Nilson makes no 

reference t o .  
COMMISSIONER DEASON: That's f ine.  Mr. Cruz, as I 

understand, what you're t r y i n g  t o  do i s  preserve your a b i l i t y  

t o  u t i l i z e  those depositions when these witnesses take the 

stand, you want t o  use i t  for impeachment or during your 

cross-examination or  f o r  whatever appropriate purposes you see 

f i t ,  and tha t  you f e l t  t h a t  i t  would be appropriate t o  include 

these depositions as p r e f i  1 ed exh ib i ts  t o  put everyone on 
not ice o f  t h a t  i n ten t ;  i s  t ha t  correct? 

I MR. CRUZ - BUST1 LLO : That i s correct  , Commi s s i  oner . 

13 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: I think t h i s  w i l l  help you., I 

don't want t o  - - when M r .  - - when he' s sworn in, under the 

ru les i t ' s  automatically read i n t o  the record. Those 

deposition t ranscr ip ts  for those-.two witnesses t h a t  we're 
t a l k ing  about r i g h t  now w i l l  not automat ica l ly  go i n t o  the 

record, and I ' m  saying t h a t  on the record here now. 

MR. MEZA: The point  i s  i s  t ha t  i t ' s  s t i l l  

procedural l y  improper the way i t  ' s currently postured before 

the Commission. They don't belong attached ts Mr. Ni lson's 

d i r e c t  testimony. I don't th ink they belong i n  the case a t  

a l l .  And i f  Mr. Nilson would have read the depo o f  

M r .  Anderson, he would have come t o  t h a t  same conclusion. And 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. What I'm going t o  do i s  

I ' m  going t o  g r a n t  the  motion t o  strike, but I'm going t o  
acknowledge and recognize on the record r i g h t  now tha t  you have 

given adequate notice t h a t  you're going t o  utilize these 

depositions when these witnesses take the s tand  and you will be 

allowed t o  do that. That i s  your i n t e n t .  I think i t ' s  

ppropriate tha t  you can utilize these depositions. Now they 

ould be subject obviously t o  any ob jec t ions  t o  the question, I 

uppose t o  relevancy and th ings of t h a t  nature, but  t h a t ' s  just 

n the due course o f  the cross-examination. 

MR. CRUZ - BUSTI LLO : That ' s f i ne. 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Do the par t ies 

mderstand? Does s t a f f  understand? 
MS. DODSON: Agreed. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very we1 1. Okay. Now we have 
- -  

MR. MEZA: If I may, i t ' s  a corollary point ,  and t h a t  

i s  Mr. Cruz-Bustillo's attempt t o  use the deposition 
transcripts in lieu o f  live testimony, i s  t h a t  now moot? Are 

you saying that you're going to call them or subpoena them so 

we d o n ' t  have t o  address t h a t  issue? 
MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: No. No. No. No. No. I never 

I t  s a i d  t h a t  I was going to use i t  i n  lieu o f  live testimony. 
was f i led in lieu o f  having d i r e c t  testimony filed. But having 
d i r e c t  testimony f i l e d  doesn't automatically mean j t  goes into 
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the record. And so I ' ve never said that .  We intend on , 

subpoenaing them and we i n t end  on u t i l i z i n g  the deposition tha t  

[ take - -  1 may drop Ponder and Anderson wi th in  a week, and 

de' ve a1 ready di scussed that.  

MR. MEZA: Yeah. I just - -  
MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Right. But I would use tha t  

deposition and the deposition tha t  I have as a placeholder 
tha t ' s  now been stricken from being prefiled, but you're on 
not ice  that I'm going t o  use it. But I'm not going t o  be - -  
i t ' s  not in lieu of .  

are not relevant and I f ind  tha t  they ' re  not relevant, I'm 

droppi ng them. 

I'm subpoenaing them. But i f  these two 

MR. MEZA: Okay. Thank you. I apologize f o r  the 

delay. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I t h i n k  we have an 
understanding. Okay. 

Okay. S t a f f ,  we can continue with the preliminary 
matters 

MS. DODSON: Along wi th  the filing o f  i t s  response t o  

BellSouth's motion to s t r i ke  on July 31st, Supra also filed a 
motion to strike a diagram on Page 12 of Witness Summers' 

rebuttal testimony. A response from BellSouth has not been 

received on that  yet. 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Meza, are you prepared t o  

respond t o  that  a t  t h i s  t ime? 
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MR. MEZA: Yes, si r .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Mr . Cruz, you may 

I t ' s  your motion. iroceed. 
iddress it, and then I ' l l  allow M r .  Meza to respond. 

1 ' 11 give you an opportunity t o  

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Yeah. One o f  the - -  the diagram 

3ppears on Page 12 o f  Ms. Michelle Summers' rebuttal testimony, 
md -it shows the f l o w  o f  service orders from SOCS through t o  
the Sunrise Table and out  t o  MKIS and third-party vendor. But 

t k t  -!s not a, a - -  i s  not - -  i t  doesn't reflect the  actual 

flow diagram tha t  exists in Exhibi t  8 and 9. 

Exhibi t  8, which was just part o f  our discussion, and 

Exhib i t  9, Exhib i t  9 was attached to our d i rec t  testimony, i s  

Operation Sunrise manual and it contains a diagram showing the 

flow and how it occurs, how an order flows. And what I was 

concerned about was the motion t o  s t r i k e  they jus t  had included 

Exhibi t  8, which was the Operation Sunrise manual tha t  existed 

i n  2000 and then i t  was updated i n  2001. 

And t o  the extent they were seeking t o  strike the 

diagram tha t  appears i n  that  manual by having that  entire 
exh ib i t  stricken and then replacing i t  w i t h  t h i s  computer drawn 
one tha t  matches t h e i r  testimony, then I was concerned with 

t h a t .  
t h a t  appears i n  the actual  manual, then I will seek t o  impeach 

t h a t  diagram tha t  they use. So i t  was j u s t  my concern t h a t  1 

wanted to preserve formally my right t o  s t r i k e  it i f ,  in fact ,  

So, so long as I'm allowed t o  utilize the, the diagram 
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they were seeking t o  s t r i k e  the actual  diagram that's inc1,uded 
in the manual. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So l e t  me see i f  I just, i f  I 

understand. 
the subject o f  the previous motion t o  strike - -  

I f  you are allowed t o  utilize Exhibi t  8, which was 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Right. That document - -  i t ' s  an 
actual spec i f i c  page i n  Exhibi t  8 w i th  some other pages t h a t  
describe tha t  diagram. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. And you a71 have worked 

out an agreement as pertains t o  a number o f  exhl'bits, one being 

Exhi b i t  8. 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Yeah. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: M r  . Meza. 
MR. MEZA: Yeah. That 's correct. Assuming tha t  

Supra does what i t  intends to do f o r  those four exhibits 

identified, I don't think t h a t  we would have a problem or a 

dispute on t h i s  issue because Mr. Cruz-Bustillo can use 

whatever he wants on cross-examination, including the rebuttal 

exh ib i t  . 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. All right. Mr. Cruz, I 

think - -  i f  you have a problem wi th  t h i s ,  l e t  me know. 

seems t o  me t ha t  you could j u s t  withdraw the motion t o  strike 
a t  t h i s  point and allow you the ability t o  renew i t  a t  the 

hearing, i f  you deem appropriate, but i t  seems like it may not 
be necessary. 

I t  just 
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MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: You know w h a t ,  t h a t ' s  exactly 
I ' d  l - ike to withdraw tha t  without hat  I ' d  do, Commissioner. 

lrejudice at t h i s  t ime to renew i t  at another t ime should be 

ppropri ate. 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very well. S t a f f ,  you have 

.hat; correct? 
MS. DODSON: We're i n  agreement on tha t .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Next i t e m ,  s t a f f .  

MS. DOPSON: BellSowth bzs f C k d  a p a r t i a l  motion to 

l i smiss,  and that  will be - -  is  placed on the August 5th 

3genda. 

3e t aken  up tomorrow and i t  will be addressed by the panel. 

4re there other preliminary matters? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes, That 's  f o r  - - that would 

MS. DODSON: There are some procedural matters. 

BellSouth has objected to the qualifications o f  

Witness Nilson and Supra has objected t o  the qual i f icat ions o f  

Witness Pate. 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: And there's a possibility that  

we may be engaging i n  voir dire a t  the  hearing. M r .  Meza? 

MR. MEZA: Yes, si r .  BellSouth takes i ssue with 

M r .  Nilson's characterization o f  the  var ious FCC and Commission 
orders t h a t  he opines about i n  h i s  direct and rebuttal 

testimony, and BellSouth would just l i k e  the opportunity to 
voir dire M r .  Nilson on the stand t o  impress upon the 
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Commission i t s  belief as t o  why i t  should or should not give 

weight t o  Mr. Nilson's test imony on these legal issues. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. M r  . Meza? 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: I'm Mr. Cruz-Bust i l lo .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I ' m  sorry. Mr. Cruz. I am 

sorry. 
MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Yeah. The only, the only concern 

t h a t  we had when M r .  Ni lson was doing h i s  rebut ta l  testimony i s  

tha t  i n  the past - -  i t ' s  anecdotal, 1 don't have any speci f ic  

case - - I can remember BellSouth arguing t ha t ,  well, you can ' t  

make t h a t  legal  argument i n  a posthearing brief because there 
was no discussion a t  the  evidentiary hearing regarding that  

legal  issue, which I thought t h i s  i s  legal argument, so you 

don't need it, But so we thought i t  was relevant for M r . ,  

M r .  Ni lson t o  give h i s  l ay  opinion and lay out a road map for 
the Commissioners and for the s t a f f  regarding the thinking and 

the analysis on why the  law should - -  you should draw the legal  

conclusion t h a t  Supra draws regarding the reading o f  that  l a w .  

So we t h i n k  i t ' s  he lp fu l .  

Obviously he's not a lawyer, but  obviously we th ink 

i t ' s  helpful  f o r  the Commission to ,  and the s t a f f  t o  read t h a t  

legal argument and the  Commissioners t o  read tha t  legal 

argument - - not legal  argument, h i s  1 ay opinion regarding the 

law.  And I th ink i t  adds to ,  you know, reaching a conclusion 

i n  t h i s  case. 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON : We1 1 , obvi ousl y duri ng your 

cross-examination, t h i s  goes f o r  both, both par t ies,  you're 

cer ta in ly  e n t i t l e d  t o  conduct t ha t  type o f  inqui ry .  

I would jus t  caution the par t ies t h a t  i f  the in ten t  

i s  t o  t r y  t o  have a witness d isqual i f ied,  I think i f  you would 

review the history o f  this Commission, t h a t  i s  an  extremely 
rare occurrence. 
occurred. Whenever we have t h i s  type o f  i t e m  come up, i t  

usually i s  the Commission's decision tha t  the Commission will 

give whatever weight i t  deems necessary t o  a particular 
witness's testimony. 

I n  f a c t ,  I don't know t h a t  i t  has ever 

And I understand t h a t  the, the nature o f  the 

questions would go t o  the, t o  t ha t  very question as t o  try t o  

give the guidance t o  the Commission as t o  the amount o f  weight 

we should give t o  a par t i cu la r  witness's testimony. 1: would 

j us t  ask tha t  you keep tha t  i n  mind and t o  keep this type o f  

inquiry t o  a minimum. 

your due process rights. That's not the i n t e n t  o f  my comments. 
B u t  just be cognizant of how the Commission has treated these 

things in the pas t  and l e t ' s  don't devote an inordinate amount 

o f  t ime t o  t h i s  particular type o f  inqu i ry .  

acceptable? 

I certainly don ' t  want t o  jeopardize 

Is t ha t  

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Yes. 
MR. MEZA: Yes, s i r .  And just from BellSouth's point 

o f  view, i t  was not our intent t o  seek to d isqua l i f y  
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Ir. Nil son. We were j u s t  complying w i th  the procedural order 

nstructing us t o  ident i fy  any issues tha t  we have w i th  a 

io ten t ia l  witness, j u s t  t o  g ive the Commission a heads up on 
;hat. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And I appreciate that. 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: And t ha t  was my th ink ing,  too. I 

:ad it and 1 said,  well, I need t o  ra ise  t h i s  objection now so 

don't waive i t  t o  the extent I need it sometime later on down 

tie road. 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very we1 1 . 1 think we' r e  on 

he same, same page here. 

Okay. S t a f f ,  you may continue. 

MS. DODSON: There are some outs tanding  

:onf ident ia l  i t y  requests which w i l l  be handled by separate 
rders. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. There are a number of 

items. 

ihat  i t ' s  going t o  be issued shortly as i t  pertains t o  a number 
I f  exhib i ts  attached t o  the testimony o f  Witness Nilson. I'm 

reviewing s t a f f ' s  l is t  o f  items now. 
First o f  a i l ,  l e t  me just ask the par t ies ,  are there 

any p a r t i  cul ar conf i denti  a1 i t y  matters whi ch you think we need 

t o  address a t  this point?  And now i s  your opportunity. 

Mr. Meza. 

1 do note t ha t  there i s  one order pending. I think 

MR. MEZA: Yes, s i r .  I guess I am confused by 
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lupra's pos i t ion  on conf ident ia l i t y .  And t o  give the 

'rehearing Officer an idea o f  what i s  confidential ,  essent 
!very single piece o f  information t h a t  Supra i s  using t o  

upport  i t s  case came from the commercial a r b i t r a t i o n  
roceeding, and that proceeding and a1 1 documents produced 

a l l y  

in 
;hat  proceeding are conf ident ia l .  So every - - all o f  N i l  son's 

:xh ib i ts  are conf ident ia l .  There i s  no question about tha t  

iecause they were produced i n  the commerc-i a1 a r b i t r a t i o n  
roceedi  ng . 

To the extent that  BellSouth doesn't seek 

:on f ident ia l i t y ,  f o r  instance, i t s  d i r e c t  and rebuttal 

testimony, we do not  ant ic ipate i n  seeking confidential s t a t u s  
for that spec i f i c  testimony, bu t  we need t o  - -  we would l i k e  t o  
naintain the preservation o f  the con f iden t ia l i t y  of the  

2xhibi ts t ha t  Supra i s  attaching. That makes some sense. 

3ecause we have one proceeding, we have t h i s  aura o f  

conf ident ia l i t y  that we'd like to preserve. 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: And I believe t h a t ' s  the 

subject o f  an  order which i s  pending. Is t h a t  correct, s t a f f ?  
MS. DODSON: Yes, that's correct. 
MR. MEZA: But I th ink  Mr. Cruz-Bust i l lo  filed a 

motion t o  withdraw his notice o f  intent to seek confidential 
c lass i f i ca t ion ,  t o  which we f i l e d  a request f o r  conf ident ia l  

cl assi  f i ca t i  on because i t  was our i nformati on. 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, l e t  me say something and, 
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Ir. Cruz, I ' l l  a l low you t o  respond i n  j u s t  a second. But j us t  

l e t  me j u s t  k ind o f  l a y  something out  here f o r ,  maybe t o  kind 

i f guide our discussion here. 

The Commission has a process f o r  parties t o  avai l  

themselves o f  which gives them the opportunity t o  claim 

:onfidentiality, and t h a t  information i s  t r e a t e d  conf ident ia l  

inti1 ruled upon by the Commission. And i f  the Commission 
vles  t h a t  i t  i s  conf ident ia l ,  i t  i s  confidential until e i ther  

the time exyires or there i s  ancther ru l ing  by the Commission 
rJhich indicates tha t  i t  should be treated d i f f e ren t l y .  

2xpect a l l  p a r t i e s  t u  abide by t ha t  process. Sometimes i t ' s  

cumbersome, but it ' s necessary. 

I 

I f  there i s  information which t h i s  Commission has 

determined t o  be confidential , i t  needs to be t reated as 
confidential u n t i l  that  changes. and I expect t h a t  t o  be abided 

by - 
Now having said t h a t .  I know tha t  there may be some 

par t i cu la r  nuances that's going on here t h a t  maybe need t o  be 

discussed i n  greater de ta i l .  M r .  Cruz - - 
MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Yes, Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: - -  do you have anything t o  add 

t o  that? 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Yes. Yes, I do. The documents 

produced duri ng the proceedings i n  the commerci a1 a rb i t ra t i on  

are considered t o  be conf ident ia l  a t  t h a t  t ime; you can't go 
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]ut and g ive  them t o  the press or tha t  kind o f  thing. The 

jwards o f  those t r ibunal  are 

information they turned over 

de f i l e d  i t  here and t o l d  M r  

zomplaint t ha t  we were going 

f i l e  i t  w i th  the i n ten t  t o  c 

follow i t  up. 

not. But here we're t a l  k ing  about 

during tha t  commercial proceeding. 

Meza before we f i l e d  the 

t o  f i l e  i t  and we were going t o  

a s s i f y  i t  as conf ident ia l  and then 

In that  time t h a t  we f i l e d  tha t  w i th  the appropriate 

in ten t  t o  classify i t  but  before we filed the conf ident ia l  

request, which 1 think i s  21 days l a t e r ,  they f i l e d  the i r  

rebuttal  testimony. 

in d e t a i l  exactly how Operation Sunrise works, how the 

Harmonize fees work, everything. So portions o f  the d i r e c t  

testimony tha t  I had blocked out deal t  wi th the words 

"Harmonize, 'I "Sunri se" t o  the extent tha t  that I s a1 ready been 

revealed i n  rebuttal testimony. I t ' s  on the Commission's web 

s i t e .  T h a t ' s  public. 

I n  t h e i r  rebuttal  testimony they l a i d  out 

So what  I did was there was two parts o f  my motion t o  

withdraw the in ten t  t o  c lass i f y .  All those portions of the 

d i rec t  testimony tha t  have t o  do w i th  Operation Sunrise, which 

i s  everything we were describing t h a t  we had blocked out, 

that's public because i t ' s  already public, i t ' s  on the 

Commi ss i  on s web s i t e .  

With respect t o  the exhib i ts ,  I have marked down only 

three exhibi ts because Mr. Pate has a bunch o f  exh ib i ts  
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we' re  going t o  i d e n t i f y  those spec i f i c  pages. To the extent 

tha t  we i d e n t i f y  spec i f i c  pages regarding Operation Sunrise 

testimony, then we 

ould t h ink  tha t  t ha t  would be publ ic.  

r~~Sik!y w e  or ten pages. 
hat 1,000- page manual . 

l t ' s  f i v e  pages, 
C .  I can' t  see us usiqg more from 

Number 7, i t ' s  the minutes regarding the creation of 

lperation Sunrise. Obviously the date t h a t  Operation Sunrise 

, tar ted i s  important; t h a t ' s  relevant. But t o  the extent tha t  

re i d e n t i f y  pages t h a t  deal with how Operation Sunrise 
'unctions, that 's public. I mean, you read Rusc i l l i  and you 

%cad t h e i r  rebuttal testimony, they, they made i t  a l l  public. 

\nd t h e i r  answer i s ,  t h e i r  argument i s  i t ' s  - -  and i t ' s  both of 

)ur arguments. This case comes down t o  a legal interpretation, 
) u t  there's no dispute regarding the facts.  

Exhibit  Number 8, that's the 2000 version o f  the 

nanual t ha t ' s  used, and 1 th ink tha t  that ' s  public because a l l  

the manual does i s  describe the diagram tha t  they have as 

qs. Summers' Page 12 and t ha t  we are going t o  use f o r ,  to show 
3ellSouth's explanation o f  how the service order f lows.  

DAN-9, t h a t ' s  the current version o f  Operation 
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Sunrise tha t  was last updated in 2001. Exhibits 8 and 9 ,  the 

whole exhib i ts ,  which are  only l i k e  13 or, 1 don't know, 1 

forgot how many pages there  are, describe i n  de ta i l  how 

Operation Sunrise works. And we..think tha t ,  t ha t  i s  publ ic t o  

the extent t h a t  BellSouth has already provided a detai led 

explanation o f  how Operation Sunrise works t o  the extent t h a t  

the manual i s  inconsistent w i th  t h e i r  statements. The fac t  i s  

they've made it public. 

DAN-12, l i k e  6 and 7, I put a " C "  around it. How 

switches are  contacted? That may be conf ident ia l  t o  the extent 
t h a t  -it deals with some process they have that's not really 
d i r e c t l y  related t o  - -  there could be other things not directly 

re1 ated t o  Operation Sunrise. 

DAN-12, a CLEC ordering process flow. This i s  

identical t o  an exh ib i t  attached to Pate's rebuttal testimony. 

And DAN-13, that ' s  the res ident ia l  customer f low o f  

the  order. T h a t ' s ,  again, information made publ ic  i n  

Mr. Pate's rebuttal testimony. 

And DAN-14, the ALEC preordering f low,  t h i s  comes 
from Pate's or ig ina l  deposition and, again, i s  consistent w i t h  

an e x h i b i t  attached t o  M r .  Pate's rebut ta l  testimony. 
So the only th ing r igh t  now t h a t  I have tha t  could 

maybe be confidential t ha t  are th ings tha t  are not d i r e c t l y  t o  

Sunrise, which we intend t o  i d e n t i f y  f o r  M r .  Meza, are Exhibits 

6 ,  7 and 10. 
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So I withdrew - -  I did two parts, j u s t  t o  summarize. 

1 withdrew a71 o f  the redacted port ions o f  t he  direct testimony 

because i t ' s  a l l  been made publ ic  already i n  the rebuttal 
testimony. And then w i t h  respect t o  the exhib i ts ,  I'm saying 

tha t  Exhib i ts  8, 9 ,  12, 13 and 14 are public and t h a t  maybe 6, 

7 and 10 are not. But t o  the  extent t h a t  we ident i f y  specif ic 

pages t h a t  are d i r e c t l y  relevant t o  the flow o f  the service 

order, which i s  what BellSouth t r i e d  t o  describe i n  i t s  

rebuttal testimony, those pages should be pub1 i c .  

thing. Regarding the 

agreement regardi ng 

osure agreement only 

doesn't make the  

information publ ic.  I f  one party makes the information public, 

t o  the extent tha t  BellSouth turns t h i s  information over t o  us 

and has now chosen t o  make i t  pub l ic  as opposed t o  us running 

land making i t  publ ic  and them try ing t o  enforce the 
inondisclosure provision, BellSouth i s  the one t h a t ' s  made i t  

And regarding - - one f-inal 

nondi scl osure provi sion i n our p r i o r  

commercial a rb i t ra t ion ,  tha t  nondi sc 

appl ies t o  the  extent tha t  the party 

publ ic .  

we want t h i s  information conf ident ia l  because we don't want 
anybody t o  know t o  the extent t h a t  i t  may, and I don't know 
t h a t  i t  does, but i t  may c o n f l i c t  w i t h  t h e i r  rebut ta l  

testimony. So that ' s  one par t  o f  our motion. 

So they can ' t  use the nondisclosure provis ion t o  say 

And then w e ' l l  get t o  our second pa r t ,  which i s  t o  

the extent tha t  you do grant confidential c lass i f i ca t i on ,  I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

28 

lave asked f o r  t h i s  Commission t o  l i f t  t h a t  conf ident ia l  

z lass i f i ca t i on  a t  the end o f  the  hearing as opposed to 18 
nonths from now t o  the extent the Commission does f ind a 

r i d a t i o n .  Because I have some case l a w  i n  my prehearing 

statement tha t  says tha t  a party cannot hide behind a 

qondi scl osure provi s i  on t o  prevent pub1 i c d i  scl osure o f  a 
diolation o f  the l aw ,  so. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON : Mr Meza? 
MR. MEZA: Yes. Thank you. 
F i r s t ,  I t h i n k  Mr. Cruz-Bustillo i s  f a i l i n g  to 

recognize the d i s t i n c t i o n  between referencing certain 
procedures i n  d i rec t  testimony, i n  rebut ta l  testimony and the 

actual exh ib i ts .  BellSouth has t o l d  t h i s  Commission and, t o  a 

certain extent, the publ ic  what exact ly  Operation Sunrise i s .  

But simply because a document refers to Sunrise and tha t  the 

public-filed testimony refers t o  Sunrise doesn't make a 

conf ident ia l  exh ib i t  publ ic.  I mean, the f a c t  t h a t  they share 

the word "Sunrise" or t ha t  they both t a l k  about "Sunrise" does 

not make them both publ ic  documents, and tha t  i s  a very 

important d i s t i nc t i on .  

We provided t h i s  information t o  Supra i n  the 

commerci a1 a rb i t ra t i on  proceed1 ng because o f  the agreement that  

we had w i th  Supra t ha t  anything produced would be considered 

conf ident ia l .  The f a c t  tha t  we have a program cal led Operation 

Sunrise i s  not confidential.  The d r a f t  o f  the minutes and the 
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trade propr ie tary  secret. 

1 mean, i t ' s  a 

And our request f o r  conf ident ia l  c lass i f i ca t i on  i s  

two-fold. One, i t ' s  because we are contractual ly  obligated t o  

keep i t  confidential and,  two, i s  t h a t  i t  meets the  d e f i n i t i o n  

o f  proprietary trade secret under Florida law. And I would 

urge the Commission t o  maintain the conf ident ia l  s ta tus  o f  the 

exhib i ts  t h a t  Supra has filed because those exhibi ts - -  we have 

not d i  scl osed the contents o f  those exhib i ts  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. We1 1 , 1 e t  me re i te ra te  

what I sa id  ea r l i e r .  There i s  a process; and i f  there are 

items t h a t  have been c l a s s i f i e d  as conf ident ia l ,  they shall 

remain conf ident ia l  until there i s  a ru l ing  otherwise by t h i s  

Commission. 

disclose any information t h a t  has been treated conf ident ia l .  

1 expect a l l  par t ies t o  abide by t h a t  and not 

Mr. Cruz, I understand i t  i s  your pos i t ion  tha t  there 

may have been some information, if not a l l ,  t ha t  you believe 
tha t  on t h e i r  own accord t h a t  BellSouth has made publ ic .  1 

would encourage both part-ies t o  s i t  down and see i f  you can 

reach common ground and see i f  the re ' s  any agreement if any o f  

the information has been made publ ic and t o  have an agreement 
that  that  information can be utilized. Absent such an 
agreement, I'm going t o  expect t h a t  the conf ident ia l  status 

t h a t  has been granted by t h i s  Commission remain conf ident ia l .  

,Also, if t h i s  Commission has not yet ruled on a request f o r  
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confidentiality, i t  shall remain conf ident ia l  u n t i l  there i s  

such a rul ing.  

Mr. Cruz, I understand t h a t  a t  some point  you may 

wish t o  f i l e  a motion w i th  the Commission depending upon the 
outcome o f  t h i s  case, and you're cer ta in ly  free t o  do t h a t .  
B u t  - -  and the Commission w - i l l  take t h a t  motion up i n  due 

course. But until t ha t  motion i s  ruled upon, the conf ident ia l  

nature has t o  remain as such until there i s  a d i f f e ren t  r u l i n g  

by the Commission. Is t ha t  understood? I t  seems pre t t y  c lear 

t o  me. 
MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Yes, Commissioner, t h a t ' s  

understood. The motion, I th ink,  t h a t  you t o l d  t h a t  I could 

f i l e  later,  I already filed. 
COMMISSIONER DEASON : It ' s been f i  1 ed? 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Yeah, i t ' s  been f i l e d  t o  ask f o r  

it. So I guess I would renew i t then w i th  the  panel? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes. I - -  

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: That's t o  l i f t  it. Right now, i f  

I understand, the  procedure i s  once a request f o r  conf ident ia l  

c lass i f i ca t i on  i s  requested, everything remains confidential 

until you rule; r i gh t?  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: That 's correct .  

MR. CRUZ- BUSTILLO: Right. So there '  s been no 

r u l  ing.  

then I would ask if you, because you could deny it, but i f  you, 

So then we would w a i t  - - once you make tha t  r u l  ing, 
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respond t o  t h a t  and I'm sure t h a t  he would respond. All o f  

those matters would be taken up i n  due course. 
But for the  - -  we do have a hearing scheduled f o r  

August 29th, and during the course o f  t h a t  hearing anything 

t h a t  has e i t h e r  been classified confidential or has claimed t o  
be confidential will have t o  be treated as such during the 
course o f  t ha t  hearing, unless there 's  a ruling by the  

Commission t o  the contrary. 
MR. MEZA: Commissioner Deason, i f  I could just ask 

for one point  o f  clarification, and i t ' s  a result o f  the unique 
si tuat ion tha t  we f i n d  ourselves i n  i n  this case, and t ha t  i s  

Supra doesn't have any facts. I t ' s  a l l  based upon documents 
t ha t  BellSouth has produced and i s  now using t o  support t h e i r  

interpretation o f  the process and the l a w  t h a t ' s  implicated. 
I would ask t h a t  we get an understanding from Supra 

t h a t  t o  the extent they have any addi t iona l  filings i n  this 
case t h a t  arguably involves something t ha t  has already been 
designated as confidential, t h a t  i t  remain so until there i s  a 
r u l i n g  from this Commission on Mr. Cruz's motion or reurged 

1 

i f  you granted i t ,  then I. would renew 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I wil 

31 

t ha t  i s  the proper procedure, staff;  i s  
MS. DODSON: That ' s correct. 
MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And obv 

my motion a t  t h a t  time. 
allow you - -  I th ink 

tha t  correct? 
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not i on. 
For instance, i n  h is  August 1 2 t h  f i l i n g  he 's  going t o  

iden t i f y  why he thinks cer ta in  portions o f  exhib i ts  are 
melevant t o  t h i s  case, and those.>very exh ib i ts  are r i g h t  now 

Zonfidential . And so I want t o  make sure tha t  by f i l i n g  t h i s  

notion on the 12th tha t ,  that  the conf ident ia l  status, even i f  

the it ' s temporary, rema-i ns unti 1 the Commi s s i  on resol ves 

issue. 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: M r .  Cruz? 
MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Yeah. I was going t o  s y t h a t  

the - - t o  the extent t ha t  the, the documents w i l l  t a l k  about 

rlhere a service order flows, and I'm going t o  say t h i s  

document, I'm not saying what 's  i n  the document, i s  relevant t o  

the service order being taken from SOCS but  prior t o  the 

conversion being complete or something 1 i ke tha t ,  we1 1 , tha t  ' s 

not  conf ident ia l  and that ' s ,  you know, t h a t ' s  i n  the rebuttal 
testimony. And as long as I'm not - -  a l l  I'm going t o  do i s  

I'm going t o  l i n k  the page number t h a t ' s  bate  stamped wi th why 

i t ' s  re levant.  But the things tha t  are relevant t o  t h i s  

proceeding are a l l  public. So as long as I d o n ' t ,  as long as I 
don ' t  disclose the contents and you have notice o f  it, you now 

can defend agai ns-t tha t  page. 

MR. MEZA: F a i r  enough. I j u s t  d o n ' t  want you 

d i  sclosing - - 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Right. I ' m  not going t o  g ive a 
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Tandwritten - -  I ' l l  say I got  i t  from R - 5  or whatever, b u t .  

MR. MEZA: Okay. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I th ink  we have an 
mderstandi ng. 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: I stif 1 have another . another 

i s u e .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Please proceed. 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: One o f ,  one o f  the th ings i n  the 

prehearing statement was a statement o f  requirement t h a t  cannot 
be compl ied w i t h .  

The depositions which we talked about earlier, and 

let's use Pate. Ruscilli and Summers, you know, I put  them on 
the stand i n  our d i r e c t  case and I asked them: Were you asked 

t h i s  question? Were you given t h i s  answer? And a l l  o f  it, 

because I 've  gone through i t  i n  detail, dea l s  wi th  the  service 

f low,  the f low o f  the service order, and that ' s  arguably 

public .  

So t o  the extent t ha t  - -  you know. I pu t  i n  here on 
Page 18 i n  my prehearing statement, I had one o r  two 

alternatives. One was t h a t  I ' d  be allowed for, on cross or, 
you know, on d i rec t ,  d i r e c t  testimony bu t  i n  crossing the 

hostile witness saying, YOU know, were you asked t h i s  question? 

Did you g ive t h i s  answer? 
There's e-ither one or two ways t o  do it: 

allow me t o  do t ha t ,  and BellSouth will obviously see those 

E i t h e r  
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3ages because I want t o ,  I ' l l  have pages for everybody, and 

that  goes in to  the record because the witness i s  t e s t i f y i n g  t o  

it, or we a l l  look a t ,  you know - -  t h i s ,  this, I don't t h i n k ,  

i s  prac t ica l .  We a l l  look a t  the ye1 low, the red envelope 

seeking the question and the answer and then i t ' s  typed i n t o  

the record. And the  reason I don't t h i n k  tha t  t h a t ' s  a 

reasonable a l ternat ive i s ,  you know, the testimony - -  you know, 

testimony has the greatest impact on the Commissioners. You're 
s i t t i n g  here l i s t e n i n g  t o  the story i n  front o f  you and you 

really need t o  hear the question and the answer coming from the 

Nitness, and I think t h a t  t h a t  has a greater impact on the 

Commission coming t o  a decision than saying l e t ' s  look a t  the 

question and the answer and then the court reporter wi l l  

t ranscr ibe i t  as i f  asked and answered. 
So what I wanted t o  do was t o  the extent t h a t  these 

questions, and they do, are directly relevant t o  the  Operation 
Sunrise and how the service order flows, t ha t  t ha t  be allowed, 
t h a t  I be allowed t o  uti l ize the depositions o f  R u s c i l l i ,  

Summers and Pate i n ,  i n  d i rec t  testimony and t h a t  be asked on, 
r i gh t  here, be transcribed in to  the record. Because, again,  I 

don't think that  t h a t ' s  public because i t ' s  d i r e c t l y  relevant 

t o  how i t  works. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: We1 1 , Mr . Cruz, l e t  me say - - 
and, M r .  Meza, I'll give you an opportunity t o  respond i n  j u s t  

a moment. To the  extent there i s  confidential information 
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contained w i t h i n  the depositions - -  and I don't know i f  that 's  
the  fact or  not. 

confidential information i n  depositions or not? 
Is i t ,  i s  i t  generally the case t h a t  there i s  

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Well, no. The only t h i n g  tha t  

makes i t  allegedly confidential i s  the f a c t  t ha t  it was taken 
i n  Arbitrat ion 5. But the questions and answers are 
specifically t o  Operation Sunrise and exactly what Summers 
described i n  her rebuttal and exact ly what Ruscilli described 

i n  his rebuttal. And t o  the extent tha t  t h a t  rebuttal didn't 
e x i s t ,  then BellSouth can say i t ' s  s t i l l  p r i v a t e  because i t ' s  

not out there. 
But t h e  only questions I want t o  ask are,  you know, 

do you work for MKIS: yes or no? The service order flows on a 
night ly basis. Yes, i t  does. Do you get service orders from 

anywhere else? No, we do not. I mean, do you get the 

information regarding the serv ice order from any other source? 

No, we get i t  from Harmonize only. You know, things l i k e  that .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, i f  those, i f  those 

questions and answers constitute confidential information, 
there's one o f  two courses: Either we'd have t o  close the 

hearing f o r  you t o  verbalize those questions and get an answer, 
which i s  not an optimal s i tuat ion,  or  you would have t o  have 

t h a t  information presented t o  the Commission i n  a red folder 

and you would have the Commission re fe r  t o  a speci f ic  question 
and answer and ask the witness i s  t ha t  question and answer 
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,till correct today and t r y  not l o  reveal any confidential 
nformation. I know t h a t  i s  burdensome and cumbersome, but  i t  

ras been done many, many times a t  t h i s  Commission very 

;uccessfully, and you get the opportunity t o  present i t  r i g h t  

n front o f  the Commissioners the information tha t  you th ink i s  
bel evant and necessary. 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Those were the two options that  I 

Iutlined i n  my thing, and I'll do e i the r  one o f  those. And i f  

lr. Meza agrees wi th  me tha t  we can do i t  live, f ine, I ' l l  do 
;he envelopes. Tha t ' s  what I was planning on doing. 

luestion and answer I was going t o  make a spec i f i c  copy, have a 

;pec i f ic  red folder, so tha t  way you don't mix them up and 

; tu f f  l i k e  t h a t  and say th-is i s  t h i s  question and t h i s  i s  tha t  

mswer. I ' l l  do i t  t h a t  way. T h a t ' s  f i ne  w i th  me. But if 
Ir. Meza will agree with me at some point between now and then 

;o say, f ine, those questions and answers are f i n e  t o  stay 

iublic.  But I'll do the red envelopes. 

For each 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And t h a t  i s  a very attractive 
alternat ive,  too. To the extent the parties can s i t  down and 

say tha t  t h i s  question and answer, you know, i s  publ ic 

information, well, then i t  would avoid a l o t  o f  unnecessary 
z f f o r t  t o ,  t o  go through during the hearing. 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Because I don' t  th ink  there's any 

disagreement on the facts .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Mr. Meza, I ' 11 a1 low you 
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an opportunity t o  respond. 
MR. MEZA: Sure. 1 think you h i t  the na i l  r i g h t  on 
Mr. Cruz-Bustillo and 1 will get together.  And if the head. 

he t e l l s  me i n  advance the questi-ons tha t  he 's  going t o  ask,  
I'm sure we'll agree on whether something i s  conf ident ia l .  

Now i n  a l l  candor, I think t h a t  we can reach an 
understanding o f  the topics t h a t  are public. And I: d o n ' t  want 
t o  burden the Commission or Mr. Cruz-Bustillo i n  h i s  direct 

examination t o  the extent i t ' s  unnecessary. 
together t o  come up w i t h  some - -  

So we'll work 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, I would encourage you t o  

do so. And 1 would also,  t o  the extent t ha t  the re ' s  not an 
agreement reached, M r .  Cruz, you're going to have the ability 
t o  conduct t he  necessary cross-examination. I want t o  assure 
you of tha t .  It may be a l i t t l e  time consuming, but i f  you 

have any doubt when you, before you verbalize a question, you 

may, a t  the  hearing itself you may wish to refer to counsel, 
oppos-ing counsel and say I 'm now about t o  inqui re  on page 

whatever of a deposition. And i t ' s  bet ter  t o  do that  sometimes 
t h a n  to blurt out something t h a t  i s  a1 ready - - i t ' s  k ind  o f  

l i k e  trying t o  g e t  toothpaste back in the tube after i t ' s  

blurted. 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: We will be very cautious, 
Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Anything - -  i s  there 
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anything else concerning confidential information? 

MS. DODSON: I have nothing fur ther .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON : Okay. We ' ve been, we ' ve been 

proceeding with a number o f  prel iminary mat ters  which s t a f f  has 

set f o r th .  I'm going t o  open it up now to the parties t o  
address any pre l  i m i  nary matters 
those matters during the course o f  addressing staff's, but, 
Mr. Meza, you may proceed. 

We may have a1 ready addressed 

MR. MEZA: Thank you. I have three, and one just 
poi n t  o f  i nqui  ry. 

The first procedural issue i s  the panel testimony 

t h a t  BellSouth f i l e d  for the rebuttal testimony of M r .  Wolfe 

and Ms. Summers. 
Commission approval t o  f i l e  panel testimony, but  t o  the extent 

we d id ,  I would l i k e  t o  have permission t o  o f f e r  them up at the 

same time on t h e i r  cross i n  my case i n  ch ie f .  

I don't th ink t h a t  we were required t o  seek 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Mr . Cruz, do you have 

any objection t o  Witnesses Summers and Wol f e  on rebuttal 
presenting t ha t  testimony as a panel? 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: You know, I have the - -  I don't, 
1 d o n ' t  know what panel testimony i s .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: 1 ' m  sorry. 
MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Can somebody explain to me what 

panel testimony i s  so I can know whether or not I have an 
,ob ject ion and why they d i d  it? Because if i t ' s  going to hamper 
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ny cross-examination, 1 have an objection. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very we1 1 . M r .  Meza? 
MR. MEZA: Yeah. I t ' s  not going t o  - -  well, i t  

;houldn't hamper your cross-examination. 
in issues t ha t  involve s i m i l a r  f ac ts  bu t  a d i f f e ren t  area o f  

I t ' s  done rout ine ly  

?xpert ise.  Ms. Summers i s  the downflow expert on Sunrise, 

ihere Mr. Wolfe i s  the technological expert on Sunrise. 

logether they form our opinion on Sunrise. And so you can 

l i r e c t  each question, and i t ' s  i d e n t i f i e d  i n  t h e i r  rebutta' 

testimony who's answering which spec i f i c  question. And i f  you 

ielieve t ha t  a question i s  not appropriate or you don't know 
vho i s  the person to answer it, you can say t h i s  i s  my 

question, who i s  the - -  

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Let me ask t h i s .  L ike when 1: - -  
E d o n ' t  know whether they do tha t  here, but  do they invoke the 

.ule so the witnesses have t o  s i t  outside? Because I wouldn't 
nlant M r .  Wolfe t o  be listening t o  Ms. Summers' answer and 

Ms. Summers listening t o  Wolfe's answer before they give the 
answer. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: We1 1, you may have an objection 
then because they ' re  going t o  be s i t t i n g  side by side sharing a 

m i  crophone. 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Yeah. No. No. No. No. Then I 

want t o  make an  ora l  motion to ,  t o  allow me the opportunity t o  

invoke the  rule and allow one witness t o  sit outside while I 
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ask those questions i n  the testimony o f  her so tha t  each par ty  

doesn ' t hear the other one answering . 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: So now you're requesting tha t  

as i t  pertains t o  Witnesses Summers and Wolfe? 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Oh, yes, absolutely. Oh, yeah. 
I didn't even know what panel was, but t h a t  j u s t  t o t a l l y  

prejudices the other party t o  hear what - -  one witness t o  hear 

the other wi tness answering. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. l e t  me - - f i r s t  o f  a l l ,  

le t  me add a l i t t l e  b i t  t o  what Mr. Meza said.  

The Commission from t ime  t o  t ime f inds i t  beneficial 
t o  use a panel o f  witnesses, and where I have found tha t  i n  the 

p a s t  t o  be benef ic ia l  i s  t h a t  we rou t i ne l y  get questions tha t  

get  referred t o  another witness, and e i the r  t h a t  witness has 

already t e s t i f i e d  and you have t o  recall t h a t  witness or tha t  

testimony, we have t o  remember what quest-ions d i d n ' t  get 

answered by that  witness, i t ' s  j u s t  a l i t t l e  cumbersome. I 

mean, i t  can be done. We have found that  i t  i s  more e f f i c i e n t  

t o  ask the question - - and i f  there i s  a - - t o  a panel, and one 

witness can answer and another witness can elaborate, i f  

necessary. I t ' s  just an ef f ic iency.  

I f  i t  i s  your concern tha t  there may be con f l i c t i ng  

testimony between these two witnesses and you want t o  maintain 

the a b i l i t y  t o  u t i l i z e  tha t  i n  your case, we l l ,  then I can, I 

can understand why you would not want the u t i l i z a t i o n  o f  a 
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lane1 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: And I don'  t know tha t  there  is 
Secause I haven't read i t .  

and b u t  now 1 need t o  go back and read it w i t h  - -  looking at i t  
ilrith t ha t ,  you know, seeing i f  they are, i n  fac t ,  conflicting. 
Because 1 actually thought when I was reading i t  that  i t  was 
Summers' testimony and f o r  some reason they had written Wolfe 

by mistake, so. 

1 read their testimony, the panel, 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let me o f f e r  t h i s  for your 
consideration. You know, you made the point earlier tha t  it is 
beneficial to have Commissioners have things r i g h t  in front o f  

them, hear testimony, see exhibits in front o f  them. For the 

cont inu i ty  o f  your cross-examination so tha t  Commissioners get 
the best picture, sometimes it's best to have the answers 
presented r i g h t  then when the question i s  answered instead of 

having t h a t  question basically tabled and re fer red to another 

witness, then have tha t  witness come forward in the midst o f  

another s e t  o f  testimony. T h a t ' s  something fo r  you t o  

consider. 

I ' m  not, obviously not te l l  ing you how t o  present 
your case. 
worked. 

witnesses or not.  I have not read these witnesses' testimony 
as of yet ,  so 1 don't know if there's a potential there f o r  

there to be conflicts. I do know t h a t  from ttme to time the 

I can j u s t  tel l  you that  panels in the pas t  have 
I don't know i f  i t ' s  appropriate for these two 
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subject matter t ha t  t h i  s Commi s s i  on addresses i s very comp1 ex, 

vhich I'm sure you can have an appreciation o f ,  and tha t  there 

we questions t h a t  are asked which a r e  bet te r  answered by a 

d i f ferent  individual, and having the panel sometimes 

facilitates tha t .  T h a t ' s  the only reason for  a panel. 

Le t ' s  do t h i s :  I'm going - -  you've been put on 
notice o f  the desire o f  BellSouth t o  have these two witnesses 

appear as a panel.  You have a bet te r  understanding o f  what the 

panel, what t ha t  procedure i s .  I w i l l  allow you the 

opportuni ty  t o  review t h a t  rebuttal  testimony, perhaps confer 

d i t h  Mr. Meza, if you deem appropr i a t e ,  and t h e n  allow you the 

opportunity t o  make an objection t o  the  utilization o f  a panel 

a t  the hearing. And i f  the Commission agrees t h a t  it i s  not 

appropr i a t e ,  t h a t  i t  would prejudice your case t o  have these 

witnesses appear as a panel ,  well, then we will, we w i l l  not 
a1 1 ow t h a t .  

MR. MEZA: Okay. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: But 1 th ink  it 3 appropriate, 

instead of me making a ruling a t  t h i s  point  based upon the 

limited information t h a t  1 have, that i t ' s  best to give you an 

oppor tuni ty  t o  better digest i t  and to discuss it w i th  opposing 

counsel t o  see what i s  the best procedure t o  follow. 
MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLU: Thank you, Commissioner. 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: M r .  Meza, any questions? 

MR. MEZA: No, s i r .  Thank you. 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Other preliminary 

matters. 
MR. MEZA: Yes, sir .  We would l i k e  t o  take rebuttal 

and d i rec t  a t  the same time. I don ' t  think tha t  should be 

controversi a1 . 
MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: T h a t ' s  the f i r s t  I've heard o f  

that .  What does tha t  mean? 
MR. MEZA: I t ' s  t o  avoid, i n  my case, pu t t ing  on 

Mr. R u s c i l l i  tw ice,  p u t t i n g  up h i s  direct, allowing you t o  

cross him, then pu t t i ng  up the  rebut ta l ,  putt-ing him up as a 

rebut ta l  witness and you cross him again. You just  - -  and the 

same th ing  with M r .  Nilson. Mr. Nilson would give h i s  d i rec t ,  

h i s  rebuttal, pre f i l ed ,  he would give h i s  f ive-minute summary, 

and 1'11 cross him on both sets  o f  testimony. 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Can I th ink  about that? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Surely you can. 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Can we defer tha t  u n t i l  the 

morning of?  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: 

1 ong? 

Mr. Meza, can you w a i t  t h a t  

MR. MEZA: Sure. BUL a t  t h i s  ra te  - -  I mean, I ' d  

l i k e  t o  get f in ished i n  a day. 

expedient - -  

I mean, t h a t ' s  - -  i t ' s  j u s t  an 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Oh, no, no, no, no, no. I intend 

I'm on a plane t h a t  t h i s  hearing i s  going t o  be done i n  a day. 
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lack.  

3bout it. 

I d o n ' t  wan t  t o  drag t h i s  out.  Just l e t  me just t h i n k  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Just let me o f f e r  an 
lbservation t ha t  the Commission from time to time - -  i n  fact, 

i t ' s  probably becoming almost the norm around here i s  t u  take 

jirect and rebuttal. We f i nd  i t  e f f i c i e n t  and i t  usually comes 

about allowing parties to present t h e i r  case i n  a more concise 
md e f f e c t i v e  manner. B u t  t h a t ' s  not to say it is the rule and 

i t  can vary from case t o  case, and obviously you need t he  

a b i l i t y  t o ,  t o  digest that  and make a decision. 
mderstand t h a t .  

I can 

MR. MEZA: I would just poin t  out t h a t  I t h i n k  I need 
more advanced not ice than the day o f  the hearing so I can 
prepare my cross - exami nat i on. I t  ' s goi ng t o  depend. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Okay. 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Well, you know, we agree t o  do 

it. I've just been t o ld  t h a t  what  you just were t e l l i n g  me, i n  

my ear while you were saying it, the Commissioner i s  r i g h t ,  you 

know. 1 just want t o  see how tha t ,  you know - -  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let's do t h i s  - - 
MR. MEZA: We agree. 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: I ' d  like t o  raise the objection, 

i f  I have to, on the  morning o f  the hearing so tha t  the 

Commissioner knows t h a t  1 may raise it. But there 's  a 

99 percent chance I: won't. I agree to doing - - 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let's do t h i s .  Let's make 

:he - -  we ' re  going t o  go forward w i th  the  assumption we're 

joing t o  take d i rec t  and rebuttal  together. 
MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: A t  t h e  same time. 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: And - - but I will a1 low you the 

f l e x i b i l i t y  t o  make an objection t o  tha t .  But instead o f  the 

norning o f  the hearing - -  l e t ' s  see, t h i s  hearing i s  scheduled 

for the 29 th .  I f  you could f i l e  t h a t  by Monday, 1: assume, 

dhich would be the 24th or 25th, whatever t h a t  day i s  o f  tha t  

deek. 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: 25th. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: 25th. If could you f i l e  t h a t  

by the 25th, then t h a t  would p u t  a l l  parties on not ice and then 

vJe can discuss it a t  the hearing. B u t  a t  least par t ies  would 

be put  on notice tha t  there's a concern. 
MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Thank you for t h a t  reservation, 

although I don't t h i n k  I ' m  going t o  do it. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very we1 1 . 
MR. MEZA: The last procedural issue t h a t  I have i s  1 

j u s t  want t o  make sure t h a t  Supra i s  on not ice and tha t  s t a f f  

i s  on not- ce that I reserve the r i g h t  t o  cross-examine my own 

witnesses t o  the  extent Mr. Cruz-Bust i l lo  puts  them on i n  h is  

d i rec t .  I don' t  th-ink tha t  should be an issue, but - -  
COMMISSIONER DEASON: I bel ieve tha t ' s  understood. ' 

Mr. Cruz, do you have a concern w i th  t h a t ?  
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MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: No. In f a c t ,  I was going t o  ask 

31most something s i m i l a r  t o  what he j u s t  asked, which i s  on, 

h e n  I call  them on d i rec t ,  I want t o  t r e a t  them as a hos t i l e  

ditness, which means ask them leading questions, which i s  what 

2xactly he's asking and I think. Absolutely. 

MR. MEZA: Sure. I don't have a problem wi th  t h a t .  

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very we1 1 . 
MR. MEZA: My last  quest-ion o f  i nqu i r y  i s  relating t o  

I don' t  have a problem wi th  that .  

the submission tha t  Supra d id  as t o  questions o f  fac t  and l aw .  

BellSouth d i d  not submit a spec i f ic  s e t  o f  questions i n  law as 

did Supra. 

encompass the issues o f  f a c t  and law and t h a t  the posthearing 

b r i e f s  w i l l  address a l l  issues o f  f a c t  and l a w  tha t  come out i n  

the hearing. 

I t  was our position that  the issues themselves 

The lack o f  a f i l i n g  should not be construed as 

BellSouth's consent t o  those issues and fac ts  i d e n t i f i e d  by 

Supra. To be honest w i th  you, I ' v e  never, I ' v e  never 

experienced a case where there was a set o f  issues and then 

issues o f  fac t  and law l a t e r  i d e n t i f i e d  i n  the prehearing 
statement. I j u s t  want t o  reserve my r i g h t  t o  object  t o  that .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well ,  I read tha t ,  and the way 

1 took t h a t  was tha t  t ha t  was Supra's way o f  be t te r  presenting 

t h e i r  position on the issues and t h a t ' s  what I took i t .  Now if 
i t ' s  an  attempt t o  introduce new issues which are i n  addi t ion 
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to  those tha t  are already described, I need t o  understand t ha t .  

vlr. Cruz. 

MR. CRUZ - BUST1 LLO : Commi s s i  oner , no, absol ute l  y not,  

not new issues. As I t r i e d  t o  explain i t  t o  the s t a f f  was 

that ,  you know, you f i l e  a breach o f  contract, you have duty, 

breach, causation, damages. Well, the judge makes - - the 

defense t r i a l  makes certain findings o f  f a c t  during the case 

regarding each e? ement . 
When I was reading the  prehearing statement, I saw i t  

vJas provide statement o f  f a c t s .  So what I intended i t  t o  be, 

and 1 put i t  under Issue 3, i s  these are the  findings tha t  I 

believe the  Commission would make and i t  would h i t  point A, 6, 

C, D i n  order t o  f ind the conclusion o f  the  issue, which i s  

breach o f  contract or, in t h i s  case, are they sharing? Well, 
you would want t o  f ind so tha t  the Commissioners - -  I'm t ry ing 

t o ,  you know, provide a road map. 

And then on the questions o f  l a w ,  i f ,  in fact ,  

Mr. Meza and I both bel ieve tha t  t h i s  comes down t o  a question 
o f  law and that  the facts  will be the same, virtually, 
virtually no dispute, no dispute over the f a c t s ,  t ha t  then the 

questions of law provide a road map for an analysis tha t  I 

believe t ha t  the Commissioners would make i n  order t o  draw the 

conclusion t ha t  the FCC d id ,  i n  fac t ,  prohib i t  t h i s .  So tha t  

was it. 

sometimes you don't, you don't f ind u n t i l  the posthearing 
It was t o  provide t h a t  road map and t ha t  analysis t h a t  
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b r i e f ,  And since the prehearing statement asked for it, I 
provided it. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And, and that 's  t he  way I took 

that,  t h a t  prehearing statement and what was incorporated i n  

the d r a f t  prehearing order, and I applaud you f o r  going i n t o  

tha t  much detail. 
what format and what information he includes or what, what 

legal issue he chooses t o  address i n  h i s  b r i e f .  

was your concern. 

I don't th ink  though t h a t  limits, Mr. Meza, 

I think that  

Is t ha t  - -  

MR. MEZA: F a i r  enough. Thank you. I have no 

further issues. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON : Mr . Cruz, any prel imi nary 

matters? Okay. 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Oh, on the opening statement, I 

read i n  the d r a f t  prehearing - -  are we going to be provided a 

ten-minute opening statement regarding - I 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: That 's something t h a t  I had 

intended t o  address and now is the appropriate time t o  do that.  

T h a t ' s  optional, depending on the  parties' desire. My only 
concern i s  t ha t  all par t i es  be aware e i ther  there will be 
opening statements or  there will not be opening statements. 

don' t  want one party coming prepared to make an opening 

statement and the other party not prepared t o  make an opening 
statement 

I 

So I ' m  going t o  - -  what's the  p a r t i e s '  desire? Is 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: All right. That 's  customary, 
i f  a party wishes t o  have opening statements, t o  allow t h a t .  
M r .  Meza, you're put  on notice there will be opening statements 
and there will be a ten-minute limitation. 

MR. MEZA: Thank you. 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTLLLO: Because I was afraid t h a t  maybe 

i f  we d i d n ' t  agree, t h a t  then we'd be stuck, we've got t o  come 

back t o  you - -  
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there a des i re  f o r  openings statements? 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Do you want t o  th ink about, t a l k  

about it? 

MR. MEZA: Can we get back t o  you? 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: And provide you not ice on the 

25th? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Just get w i t h  s ta f f  and they 

can incorpora te  i t  i n  the prehearing order. Either there will 

or will not be. I j u s t  want everyone t o  be i n  agreement t h a t  

there will or will not be opening statements. If there i s  t o  
be opening statements, there will be a ten-minute limitation 
per side. 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Well, le t  me say r i g h t  now 
because i f  we d o n ' t  reach an agreement then - - we would 

ten-minute opening statement j us t  t o  say, you know, t h i s  

where we're going, th-is is what we're doing, this i s  the 
test i mony . 

i k e  a 

i s  
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: I t  may be helpful t o  the 

:ommi ssioners t o  better understand the nuances o f  t h i  s case 
MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: And this way a t  the end we can 

both agree not t o  have it, then we would just not i fy s t a f f  

nle're not, we're not going t o  do it. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I f ,  i f  the par t ies  choose not 

t o  have opening statements, make sure t h a t  you both agree t h a t  

there will not ,  and then a t  the t ime of the hearing just advise 

the Commission tha t  par t ies have waived opening statements and 

then we'll proceed r i g h t  i n t o  testimony and that 's  f ine,  too.  
But a t  t h i s  poin t  we will  - -  there will be a provision t o  allow 

opening statements ten minutes per side. 

MR. CRUZ - BUST1 LLO : Okay. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. I t h i n k  we're prepared 
t o  go through the d r a f t  prehearing order. 

MS. DODSON : Commi s s i  oner? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes. 

MS. DODSON: I ' d  l i k e  t o  ask a question t h a t  probably 

could be asked later i n  going through the d r a f t  prehearing 
order. But 1 noticed tha t  Supra had l e f t ,  a t  least a t  the time 

the d r a f t  prehearing order was written, had left  some o f  i t s  
exhibits intentionally left  blank, and 1 wondered i f  there was 
a particular reason f o r  t h a t .  

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: There was no particular reason. 
Those exhibi ts don ' t  ex is t .  What happened was when Mr. Nilson 
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as d ra f t i ng  h is ,  h i s  testimony, he included some exhibi ts and 

hen had issued a number and i t  d i d n ' t  have an exh ib i t  because 

e was coming up on a t ime l i m i t .  So we had s t a f f ,  our s t a f f  

dentify that  as in ten t iona l l y  l e . f t  blank. But since I haven't 

iven them t o  BellSouth and they don't ex is t ,  you know, 
e r t a i n l y  I can't use them a t  the hearing. So they just - -  

MS. DODSON: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. let's proceed through 

,he draft  prehearing order, And, as i s  customary, i t  i s  my 

lesire t o  proceed section by section and t o  proceed quickly.  1 

rould encourage parties, if you have any concerns, please speak 

IP and then we w i l l  give you an opportunity t o  address t h a t .  
f I don't hear from you, well, then I'm going t o  proceed 

p i c k l y  t o  the next section. 
And having sa id  that ,  Section I ,  conduct o f  

roceedi  ngs , questions or concerns. 

Section I I ,  case background. 

Section I I I ,  procedure f o r  hand1 i ng conf i denti a1 

i nformati on. 
Section I V ,  posthearing procedures. 
Section V,  p re f i l ed  testimony and exhib i ts .  

Section V I ,  order of witnesses. And I would note 

that we've already had a discussion on the possibility o f  

taking d i r e c t  and rebuttal a t  the same time, and the record 
vi11 r e f l e c t  the decision. Yes. 
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MR. MEZA: I f  I may change the order o f  our witnesses 

3n rebuttal , assuming we do - - or ,  we1 1 , since we are doing 

J i rec t  and rebuttal a t  the same time, I would like i t  t o  be 

ulr. Ruscill i , Mr. Pate, Tamra Schoech and then Ms. Summers. 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Can you repeat t h a t  again,  the 

wder t h a t  you desi re? 

MR. MEZA: Yes. I t  would be Ruscilli f i r s t ,  Pate 

second, Tamra Schoech th-ird, and then the panel testimony, 

assuming there i s  a panel ,  o f  Summers and Wolfe. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. I f  there i s  not t o  be a 

panel,  who do you desire t o  go, Summers or Wolfe? 

MR. MEZA: Summers. 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Summers and then Wol fe? Very 

well. Okay. 

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: Then Nilson, Summers, Pate. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: S t a f f  will show those changes. 
MR. MEZA: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Cruz, do you have any 

changes t o  the order or  any questions about the order? 
MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: No. No. I was going t o  c a l l  

Ruscilli on direct. Right. Okay. So i t  would be Nilson, 

Summers, Pate. And then we were going t o  - -  okay. Yeah, there 

i s .  N i lson number one, Summers number two, number three i s  

Pate, four i s  Ponder and f i v e  i s  Anderson, although I may be 

dropping them. We’ll be not i f y ing  s t a f f .  
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MR. MEZA: Just so t h a t  the Prehearing Of f i cer  i s  

aware, Mr. R u s c i l l i  and Mr. Pate w i l l  be i n  Tennessee tha t  day 

and po ten t i a l l y  the  preceding day i n  an a r b i t r a t i o n  proceeding, 

and so I may, BellSouth may request some f l e x i b i l i t y  i n  

presenting the witnesses because w e ' l l  be t ranspor t ing them 

from Nashvi l le t o  Tallahassee t o  appear i n  t h i s  proceeding. 

correct? 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: They w i l l  be here on the 29th; 

MR. MEZA: Yes, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Because that 's  the only day we 

have set  aside. 

MR. MEZA: Yes, sir .  
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. 

MR. MEZA: Just some f l e x i b i l i t y  i n  the presentation 

D f  the witnesses depending upon - -  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, as i s  customary, the 

:ommission t r i e s  t o  be f l e x i b l e  w i th  travel arrangements, and 

that i s  avai lable t o  a l l  parties. 
MR. MEZA: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Section V H ,  basic posit ions. 

We will now proceed t o  the ind iv idua l  issues i n  

Section VI11 and begin w i th  Issue 1. 

rhere's a l o t  of pages t o  turn fo r  three issues. 

Issue 2. And Issue 3. 

Section I X ,  exh ib i t  l i s t ,  any changes or corrections? 
Hearing none, Section X, proposed st ipu lat ions.  
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[here are no proposed s t ipu lat ions a t  t h i s  t ime, but I would 
?ote t h a t  there have been a number o f  discussions where par t ies 

lave been encouraged t o  discuss a number o f  matters, not the 

least of which i s  con f ident ia l i t y .  

t h i s  proceeding would provide the  par t ies  guidance i n  t h a t  

.egard. 

I t h i n k  the t ranscr ip t  of 

Section X I ,  pending motions. 1 bel ieve t h a t  we have 

addressed a l l  pending motions. And i f  I'm mistaken, s ta f f ,  

2art ies,  please correct me so t h a t  we can be p5-k on notice. 

Okay. Hearing none, then we w i l l  proceed t o  Section 

KII, the  pending con f iden t ia l i t y  matters. Likew-ise, I believe 
that we've had an exhaustive discussion o f  those matters. If 

not, I would ask parties t o  advise me now or please advise 
s t a f f  immediately a t  the conclusion o f  t h i s  prehearing 

conference. 

Section XIIT, decisions that may impact our 
resol u t i  on. None are 1 i sted. 

And Section X I V ,  rulings. S t a f f ,  I'm not aware tha t  

there have been any ru l ings  made here t h a t  need t o  be 

incorporated. But i f ,  i f  there, i f  there are any, obviously 
you would include them i n  Section X I V .  

MS. DODSON: Tha t ' s  correct .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: That takes us t o  the end o f  the 

d r a f t  prehearing order. I would open i t  up a t  t h i s  point t o  - - 
I w i l l  ask the parties i f  there  are any f i n a l  matters which 
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ieed t o  be addressed a t  t h i s  time. Mr. Meza? 

MR. MEZA: Nothing for BellSouth. 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: M r .  Cruz, anything f i n a l ?  

MR. CRUZ-BUSTILLO: No,Xommissioner. 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: S t a f f ,  anything? 

MS. DODSON : No, Commi s s i  oner . 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Thank you a l l  very much. 

Th is  preheari ng conference i s concl uded. 

(Prehearing conference 2djourned a t  10:44 a.m. 1 
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